Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: AMOCO (TUBING EXCEPTION)

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 1996 7:30AM
Priority: High

RIDDLE | #1

1020' FNL; 1090 FEL

A-20-28N-08W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL OF RULE 107 J (2) EXCEPTION
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C-115 - Operator's Monthly Report (Continuation Page - Instructions are on the back of form C-1 15)

[_2 Operator _Devon Energy Corporation (Nevada) [3 oGRiD: 006137 [4 Month/Year 07/95 [6 Page 15 0f 39 |
INJECTION PRODUCTION DISPOSITION OF OIL, GAS, AND WATER
7 8 1] 12 16 19 22 2
POOL NO. AND NAME c 9 10 C| Barrels of 13 14 15 | C 18 Oit on C| Oiton
Property No. and Name 0| Volume | Pressure | 0| oiliconden- | Barrels of MCF Days|{ 0 17 Gas BTU | hand at 20 21 0| hand at
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R D D sate water Gas Prod-| O | Pointof | or Oil API| beginning | Volume Transporter | D { end of
APl No., E E produced produced Produced uced | E | Disposition | Gravity | of month | (Bbls/mef) 0GRID E| month
1 2 3 4
013988 Todd 13 K Federal
011 K- 13-23S -31E
30 - 015 .- 27859 P 704 6190 656] 31/ 0| 2814974 39.3 87 731 037480 54
G| 2814975 1438 598 032109
] 58 U
W| 2814976 5818
42370 LYNCH YATES SEVEN RIVERS
003443 Ballard De Federal
002 C- 27-208 - 34k
30 - 025 - 02465 P 131 294 0 N
004 >.. 27 - 20S - 34E
30 - 025 - 02467 P 107 214 o 3
005 M- 22-20S - 34
30 - 025 - 02445 P 53 114 of AN
6| 0852710 30.6 316 266 022628 n
W| 0852750 622
003459 Fletcher De Federal
002 P- 27-20S - 34
30 - 025 - 02468 P 106 46 0f 3110| 0852810 29.6 191 m 012852 126
W[ 0852850 135
003463 Gulf De Federal ,
001 M. 27-208 - 34
30 - 025 - 20071 P 186 30201 0] 311 0{ 0852910 118 Jo4
W| 0852950 30201
47960 OIL CENTER BLINEBRY
003504 State L
006 E- 11-21S - 36E
30 - 025 - 20591 P 36 20 376] 211 0| 0853110 389 425
G| 0853130 1246 376 009171
W| 0853150 20




February 8, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division e e
2040 S. Pacheco Street

P.O. Box 6429

Santa Fe, NM 87505 =

Application For Exception to Rule 107-J(2)
Requirements for Tubing of Wells FEB 1 2188 |
Riddle I#1 Well

1020’ FNL & 1090' FEL, Unit A Section 20-T28N-R8W @0 GON: DIV
Basin Fruitland Coal Pool @Bgl? ° o
San Juan County, New Mexico

B e L o
Amoco Production Company hereby requests administrative approval for exception to NMOCD general rule

(107-J-2) to permit production of a gas well equipped with casing larger in size than 2 7/8-inch OD without
tubing. The casing in this well is 4.5-inch OD. This well is completed in the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool and is
expected to produce dry gas only. The well was completed using a liquid CO2 fracture stimulation procedure
which will not result in flowback of liquids or exposure of any water to the formation. Total depth of the well
is less than 5000° (2235). The well is within one mile of existing Fruitland Coal production and is not a
wildcat. This well will be completed in the Fruitland Coal only and will not be a dual complction. Absence of
liquid in this wellbore negates the need for tubing to lift fluids and no waste is expected to occur as a result of
not having tubing in the hole.

Attached to aid in your review is a C-102 and a Sundry notice indicating drilling and cementing on the well.
Should you have questions, do not hesitate to call me at (303) 830-5344.

4»244 _f/.k

Pamela W. Staley

Attachments

cc.  ~Frank Chavez, Supervisor Mark Rothenberg, Amoco
NMOCD District III Gail Jefferson, Amoco
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Amoco 1670 Broadway Post Office Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVASTORAIL R 0 Approprinte Disiict Ofitos

Santa Fe, NM §7504-Z87C -5 P12 b7
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State Lease - 4 Copies
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G0 FARSION, FM T Anenot nerons
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

! Al'l Number

' Poat Code

71029

Basin Frultland Conl

" Paal Nume

Property Cede

Riddle /17

" INupert

y Name

CWell Nembser

{

Vau774

'QCIID No.

*Oprerats Name

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY

“Elevatlon

5989

' Surface Location

UL ot lut o, Scctlon Tommblp | Hange - Lot L Feet Trom the NurthiSauth fine Fret ;n-nn e | ast/West Uue Cevnly
A 201 20N| B W 1020 NORTIHH 1090 EAST SAN JUAN
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"' Bottom Hole Location IT Different From Sui face '
UL or lut s, Sectiun Terwabip Range T i Feet Trons the

MaocthiSouth Hae

Feet Toam e

Faw/ Wet Uue Ceuniy

" Dedlented Acies
320

" Julut or Tatlll

" Courolldativn Code l ' Qrder Nu,

NO ALLOWADBLE WILL BB ASSIGNED TO TIHIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE DEEN CONSOLIDATED
Ol A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS DEEN APFROVED DY TLHE DIVISION
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" OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
Lheecly centlfy nit ihe byfirmation contalned hereln ls
f\j' ue wnd coveplete 1o the best of my biowlalge and belleyf
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"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

[ Aereby cenfy that the well locaiton shoven on Wil plat
vt plattaf Ao fleld netes of ectual survers made by me
ar under my supervlilon, and that the same b true and
cwrrectio Vie best of my bellef.

October 31, 1995

Detc of Suivey

Signature andd
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. {June 1959) UN" =D STATES ) FORM APPROVED
DEPARTME .. OF THE INTERIOR I e oo No. 10040135
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT ,rzg;(,:f,\w;_\()m” xpiros: Morch 31,
r{ f ‘\1 [\H- R -t ) . Lesve Designation e o o,
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLflS B teme D 4 SN

SF-080112

0. if Indisn, Allottes or Tilbe Nemse

Do not use this form for proposals to drlll or to deopon or reentry to “ﬁ‘!}”}’-’{ﬂ"’\"@lvom'\ 3‘- llq
Uso "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT - * for such proposals w

e

7.1l Unit or CA, Agreement Destgnation

T GO rERHA O

1. Type of Well
glncll ZJ \‘I]V-:II D Other ‘ G. Well Naine and No,
2. Neme of Operstor Attention: Riddle /I/ 1
Amoco Production Company Patty Haelele 9. APl Well No.
J. Address end Telephone No. ’ 3004529328
10, Flold e Pool, ot Enploratory Ares
4, Location of Well [I'ootege, Sec., T., M., M., or Survey Description) Basin Fruilland Coal
11, County or Pailsh, State
1020’ FNL 1090" FEL Sec. 20 T 28N R BW Unit A
San Juan New Mexico
12, CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE , REPORT, OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION
D Abandonment [ Change of Plerm
D Notice of Intent —J Recompletion _ New Conetruction
Plugging Back Non-Rloutine Frecluring
& Subeequent Neport - Coelng Nepelr Watsr Shut-Olt
Altering Casing . ~J Converslon te lijaction
D Final Abandorwnent Notlce owher Shud_ond aot casing U Disy Water
{Note: eport results of multinle complstion on Well Completion or
RAecoimnplation Neport end Log form. |

13. Dsecribe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clestly state all pertivent datails, ond glve pertinent dates, Including sstimnsted date of slarting eny proposed wotk . Il well is directioneity driiled, glve
subswriace locetions snd messured and tiue vertical depthe for !l markers atd zones pertinent to this work.)® .

Spud a 8.75” surface hole on 12/26/95 at 14:00 hrs. Drilled to 260°. Set 7.000” 23# J-55 surface
casing at 256’. Cemented with 75 sx Class B 50/50 poz. Circulated 4 bbls to surface. Pressure test
casing to 2000 psi.

Drilled a 6.25” hole to a depth 0£2235" on 1/1/96. Set 4.5” 10.5 # K-55 production casing at 2230
ft. Cemented with 100 sx Class 3 50/50 poz, tail with 50 sx Class B, Rig relcased at 12:00 hirs on
1/3/96.

Note:  CBL will be run and submitted when well is completed. @@55 %__{":"_‘? -
FEB 1215
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14, | hereby certity_thet the loregoing is true correct B e
/ .
Slanad w il;;” - Stall Assistant e 01-11-1996
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